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From: @securities.org.nz>
Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 3:34 pm
To: aml
Cc:
Subject: AML/CFT Submission from Securities Industry Association
Attachments: SIA submission MOJ_AML CFT review 101221.pdf; SIA submission MOJ_AML CFT review 

101221.docx

Kia ora MOJ Team 
 
Please find our cover letter and submission responses attached. You are welcome to get in touch with any questions 
or if you would like further information. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 

 | Executive Director 
Securities Industry Association  

@securities.org.nz |www.securities.org.nz 
 

 
 
NOTE: This email message and any attachments transmitted with it may contain information that is confidential, proprietary or legally privileged, and is solely for 
the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have 
received this message in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and 
any attachments from your computer. 

  
The Securities Industry Association neither represents, warrants nor guarantees that the integrity of this message has been maintained and that it is free of any 
error, virus or other defect nor does it accept any liability for any loss, cost or damage resulting from the receipt of this message. Any opinions expressed in this 
message are not necessarily those of the Securities Industry Association or its members.  
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10 December 2021 
 
AML/CFT Consultation Team 
Ministry of Justice 
SX 10088 
Wellington 6140 
 
By email: aml@justice.govt.nz 
CC: @justice.govt.nz 

 
Dear AML/CFT Consultation Team 

 
Securities Industry Association submission: Review of the AML/CFT Act Consultation Document 

Please find attached the submission prepared by the Securities Industry Association (SIA) in response 
to the Consultation Document: Review of the AML/CFT Act (Ministry of Justice, October 2021). Thank 
you for the opportunity to present our comments on this consultation paper. 
 
About SIA 
SIA represents the shared interests of sharebroking, wealth management and investment banking 
firms that are accredited NZX Market Participants.  
 
SIA members employ more than 500 accredited NZX Advisers, NZDX Advisers and NZX Derivatives 
Advisers, and more than 400 Financial Advisers nationwide.  The combined businesses of our members 
work with over 300,000 New Zealand retail investors, with total investment assets exceeding $80 
billion, including $40 billion held in custodial accounts. Members also work with local and global 
institutions that invest in New Zealand. 
 
No part of this submission is required to be kept confidential.  Note, some SIA member firms may 
make an individual firm submission based on issues specific to their firm's business.  Those issues and 
views may not be reflected in this submission. 
 
We would also welcome an opportunity to meet with your team early in 2022 to provide further 
context to the responses in this submission. 
 
If you have any questions about this submission or require further information, please get in touch. 
 
Yours faithfully 

Executive Director  
SECURITIES INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION 

@securities.org.nz  
www.securities.org.nz 
  


























































































